
From:	Climate-Observer-Organizations-Liaison		
Sent:	Thursday,	May	28,	2020	11:47:45	AM	
Subject:	Special	event	for	the	June	Momentum	for	Climate	Change	Opening	 
  
Dear Constituency Focal Points, dear Designated Contact Points, 
  
Further to the communications regarding the June Momentum, the secretariat would like to inform that 
this event will be launched with an opening panel discussions at the invitation of the the Chair of the 
Subsidiary Body for Scientific and Technological Advice (SBSTA), Mr. Tosi Mpanu-Mpanu and the 
Chair of the Subsidiary Body for Implementation (SBI), Ms. Marianne Karlsen. 
  
The June Momentum will comprise a series of virtual events to be held from 1 to 10 June and will be 
conducted by the Chairs of the SBSTA and the SBI with the support of the UNFCCC secretariat. The aim 
of the opening panel discussions is to present the objectives of the June Momentum, to frame the 
Momentum in the context of climate action, ambition, and support, as well as to introduce the events to be 
held during the June Momentum. Specifically, the opening panel discussions will outline the opportunity 
the June Momentum creates for Parties and other stakeholders to continue exchanging views and sharing 
information in order to maintain momentum in the UNFCCC process and to showcase progress in climate 
action in the current circumstances. 
  
The opening event, which will be broadcast live, will take place from 12:00 to 15:00 CET on 1 June and 
will include selected dignitaries.  
  
Representatives of Parties and observers, negotiating groups and other stakeholders who may be 
interested to submit questions for the panel are asked to send them by email in advance of the 
event to June-Momentum@unfccc.int  and by latest 9 a.m. CET on Monday, 1 June 2020. 
  
Detailed information on the Special event for the June Momentum for Climate Change Opening can be 
found	here. 
  
The secretariat looks forward to your contribution in making the June Momentum a success.  
  
Kind regards, 
  
Observer Relations team 
Communication & Engagement division 
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https://unfccc.int/documents/227881
https://unfccc.int/event/june-momentum-for-climate-change-opening



